

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

October 4, 1955

C
Southern California Pet. Corp.
Box 1071
Midland, Texas

Re: Classification of Van Zandt #4

Gentlemen:

O
P
Y
The latest Gas-Oil Ratio report submitted for your Van Zandt #4 in the Jalnet pool shows a Gas-Oil Ratio of 149,667-1, which automatically classifies it as a gas well. It will therefore be necessary for you to file the necessary gas plats showing the acreage which you intend to dedicate to this well, and make an application to the Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe for a non-standard gas proration unit. This well will be removed from the oil proration schedule not later than November 30th, or as soon as we are notified that you MSP order has been approved. Under the provisions of Order No. R-640, the maximum acreage which can be dedicated to the above well is 40 acres.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager

ALP/hs
cc-El Paso Natural Gas Co., Jal
Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe
Well file

